

AGENDA ITEM #13: FOR YOUR INFORMATION

A. ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION SUBCOMMITTEE MINUTES

The minutes from the January 28, 2022 meeting of the Active Transportation Subcommittee are attached.

Attachment 13A

B. HRTAC PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT MONTHLY EXECUTIVE REPORT

VDOT provides monthly reports to the Hampton Roads Transportation Accountability Commission (HRTAC) staff on the status of the Regional Priority Projects. The report for May 2022 is attached.

Attachment 13B

**Hampton Roads Transportation Planning Organization Active Transportation Subcommittee (ATS) and
Virginia Department of Transportation Pedestrian and Bicycle Advisory Committee (PABAC) Joint
Meeting**

Summary Minutes of January 28, 2022

Virtual Meeting via Microsoft Teams

1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 10:00 AM, with the following in attendance

Members in Attendance:

Ben Camras, Chesapeake	Anne Dewey, Norfolk
Carol Rizzio, Gloucester County	John Stevenson, Norfolk
Lynn Keenan, Hampton	Carl Jackson, Portsmouth
Tom Leininger, James City County	Helen Gabriel, Suffolk
Jamie Oliver, Isle of Wight County	Christy Fisher, Suffolk
Ariana McCoy, Newport News	Elaine Lynn, Virginia Beach
Angela Rico, Newport News	Megan Gribble, Virginia Beach
Demaris Braswell, Newport News	Erin Burke, Williamsburg
Tolu Ibikunle, Newport News	Amy Parker, York County

Non-Members in Attendance:

Eric Stringfield, VDOT	Travis Davidson, Citizen
Caleb Brooks, VDOT	Mike Sawchuk, Citizen
Angela Biney, VDOT	Raleigh Martin, Citizen
Naquana Jenkins, VDOT	Reed Nester, Citizen
John Bolecek, VDOT	Rogard Ross, Citizen
Cat Anthony, Virginia Capital Trail	
Kindra Greene, Elizabeth River Trail	

2. HRPDC/HRTPO Staff in Attendance:

Dale Stith
Steve Lambert

3. Approval of Agenda

A voice vote was called, and the agenda was approved.

4. Public Comments

No comments.

5. Approval of April 21, 2021 Minutes

A voice vote was called, and the January 28, 2022 meeting minutes were approved.

6. Hampton Roads District Bike Project Report / Project Update

Mr. Caleb Brooks updated the committees on current regional bike and pedestrian projects.

7. Trail/Program Update

A. Bicycle and Pedestrian Design Issues Updates

Mr. Caleb Brooks updated the committees on current VDOT policies and design issues.

B. State Bicycle Program Update

Mr. John Bolecek updated the committees on statewide bicycling.

C. Birthplace of America Trail/Virginia Capital Trail Extension Peninsula Initiative Update

Mr. Steve Lambert provided an updated on the Peninsula initiative.

D. Hampton Roads Regional Trail Report

Mr. Steve Lambert provided an updated on the Regional Trail Report.

E. Birthplace of America Trail, Tidewater Trail Alliance Update

No update was provided.

F. Advocate Update

Ms. Cat Anthony updated the committee on current happenings with the Virginia Trail Alliance.

8. Announcements

No announcements

9. OLD/NEW Business

No discussion

10. Next Meeting

Next meeting will be held in April. Date time are dependent on availability. City of Williamsburg and VDOT offered to host a hybrid meeting to be held both in-person and virtually.

Adjournment of PABAC/ATS Meeting